GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA181019-5175

12 November 2019

Dear N

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 17 October 2019. Your
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You requested:

What was the annual cost of electricity supplied to GLA for the 2015/16, 2016/17,
2017/18 and 2018/19 years? And how much was paid to each supplier over the
following years?

What was the total annual cost of gas supplied to the GLA for the 2015/16, 2016/17,
2017/18 and 2018/19 years? And how much was paid to each supplier over the
following years?

Please find below the information we hold within the scope of your request:

2015/16 Electricity
e £302,989.12 (City Hall/EDF Energy)
e £37,338.16 (Trafalgar Square/British Gas)

2015/16 Gas
e £14,801.36 (City Hall/Corona Energy)

2016/17 Electricity
e £379,310.97 (City Hall/EDF Energy)
e £46,881.14 (Trafalgar Square/British Gas)

2016/17 Gas
e £16,149.62 (City Hall/Corona Energy)
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2017/18 Electricity
e £322,284.42 (City Hall/EDF Energy)
e £39,833.31 (Trafalgar Square/British Gas)

2017/18 Gas
o £22,072.15 (City Hall/Corona Energy)

2018/19 Electricity
e £394,646.36 (City Hall/EDF Energy)
e £27,736.14 (Trafalgar Square/British Gas)

2018/19 Gas
e £34,663.95 (City Hall/Corona Energy)
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the

reference MGLA181019-5175.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information






